

From: David Jardine

To: John Kennedy

Date: December 21, 2007

Subject: FCC File # 0441-EX-PL-2007

---

Message:

John,

The following information was provided by Mr. Gary Hartman, the central New York broadcast coordinator. Please let me know if you need more information or have any questions.

1. Television channel number.

Channel 14

2. Antenna location site elevation above mean sea level in meters.

North Lat: 43 03 30

West Long: 76 10 00

Elevation: 114.6 meters

3. Overall tower height above ground level in meters.

89.3 meters

4. Height of radiation center above ground level in meters.

20.6 meters

5. Maximum effective radiated power in kilowatts.

9.8 kW

6. Transmitter output power in kilowatts.

Not available

7. Verify that the antenna is nondirectional (if directional, then report the directional antenna's relative field value at every 10 degrees from 0 through 350 degrees).

Directional

Description: SCA SL-8

Major lobe directions 45 (degrees true)

Antenna registration number: 1007737

8. If the emissions are digital, then report the out-of-band emission mask (simple or stringent).

NA

9. If the emissions are analog, then report the frequency offset (zero, plus, minus or none).

zero

D.J. Jardine

Lockheed Martin, MS2-Syracuse

P.O. Box 4840, Syracuse, NY 13221

W: (315)456-2352

F: (315)456-0509

david.j.jardine@lmco.com

